
	
	ENG 375


Memo

To:
Professor Eyman

From:
Nicole King

Date:
February 17, 2016
Re:
Final Project Proposal


Purpose
I would like to create a web-based portfolio with some of the papers and projects that I’ve worked on during my time at GMU.

Product
The website will include links for an about me section, online portfolio, resume/education section.


Audience

My primary audience would be job recruiters and my secondary audience would be professors or students like myself.


Functional Specifications and Content Requirements
The site needs to be easily accessible and concise. I would need to make sure that the links work and the content for each section is relative information. I am not aiming for anything too exotic, I would just like the site to work correctly and be easily used.


Similar Sites

I found the two websites below from this link: https://www.findspark.com/creative-online-portfolios-students-recent-grads/
http://andreajovie.wix.com/andreajoviesapal
Her site is expressive and easy to navigate. I also believe that her layout is really great. It is something that I would like my site to look like.

http://www.annalaurena.com
This is another site that I liked the layout of. Like the site above she has tabs and is easy to use/navigate. I would not pick the colors she chose but otherwise her site is very nice.
Tentative Project Timeline
Week 5

2/17

Final Project Proposal Due

(Start to layout site, choose content)

3/7 Week of Spring Break - work on project

Week8

3/16

(finish up images/text on site)

Week 11

4/6

no class: cont. working on project (testing site)

Week 12

4/13

Work on project (Have someone else test site)

Week 13

4/20

Project Due
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